
From: Kourtney Romine
To: Sarah Hudson; james@idunionlaw.com; James Thum
Cc: Michael Christian
Subject: RE: Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001
Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 12:27:00 PM
Attachments: 20210514.SROG LT-James Thum Fallon 1-11.pdf

Ms. Hudson,

I received your email below and attached document. I also have included James Thum on this email
since the below email  is directed to him.

Thank you,

Kourtney Romine
Workflow Coordinator
kromine@idl.idaho.gov

Idaho Department of Lands
300 N. 6th Street, Suite 103
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0050
Website: https://ogcc.idaho.gov/
Website: https://www.idl.idaho.gov/

From: Sarah Hudson <sarah@smithmalek.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 10:55 AM
To: james@idunionlaw.com; Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>
Cc: Michael Christian <mike@smithmalek.com>
Subject: Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001

Hello Mr. Thum, 

Attached please find a letter from Michael Christian. If you could please confirm that you received
this correspondence, I would appreciate it. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you and have a wonderful weekend!
Sarah Hudson
Legal Assistant
SMITH + MALEK, PLLC
101 S. Capitol Blvd., Suite 930
Boise, ID 83702 p. 208. 473.7009 | f. 208.473.7661 | e. sarah@smithmalek.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail
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MICHAEL R. CHRISTIAN
Attorney at Law


mike@smithmalek.com
Admitted in Idaho


May 14, 2021


Via Email:  jthum@idl.idaho.gov


James Thum
Oil and Gas Program Manager
Division of Minerals, Public Trust, and Oil and Gas
Idaho Department of Lands
300 N. 6th St., Suite 103
Boise, ID  83720


Re: Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001


Dear James:


I am writing to let you know that Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC received a signed lease
from Benjamin and Shandra Musser, the owners of Tax Parcel 03540008000E. They can be
removed from your service list for this matter.


Very truly yours,


MICHAEL R. CHRISTIAN
Attorney at Law


cc: Kourtney Romine, IDL


101 S. CAPITOL BOULEVARD  |  SUITE 930  |  BOISE, ID 83702  |  P. 208.473.7009  |  F.208.473.7661







and any printout thereof.

For additional information about Smith + Malek, PLLC, including a list of attorneys, please see our website at
www.smithmalek.com.

http://www.smithmalek.com/
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